BRYMBO

CYNGOR CYMUNED COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Bethan M Hughes Clerk and Financial Officer
15 Chestnut Avenue Wrexham LIL12 7HS

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF BRYMBO COMMUNITY COUNCIL HELD
ON TUESDAY 10™ APRIL 2012 AT BRYMBO ENTERPRISE CENTRE.

Present —Clir B Woodfine-Jones (Chairman)

Brymbo Ward- Councillors K Monti, M Shone, B Stapley, A Stapley and H
Williams.

Tanyfron Ward- Councillors T Birch and S Wynne.

Bwichgwyn Ward- Councillor S Tilston.

County Borough Councillors D Kelly and P Rogers ,

Apologies- Councillors K Ashton, N Davies, T Roberts and D Griffiths.
Police- PCSO Rhys Rushby

The minutes of the meeting of 13th March 2012 were confirmed as a true
record and signed by the Chairman. :

The Chairman opened the meeting by thanking all Community Councillors
who were retiring at the end of their term of office for their work over the past
four years, especially those who had given many years of voluntary service
over a great length of time, and who were now stepping down. He wished
everyone the best at the next election. As the period of purdah had now been
entered into, the Chairman advised all members and members of the public
that purdah rules would be strictly adhered to during the meeting.

The Chairman asked if any members of the public wished to speak. Mr
Bickerstaff from Tanyfron said that he had read a report in the local paper
regarding a skate park in Brymbo, and said he wished it noted that no more
money should be spent in Brymbo until the MUGA in Tanyfron had been
completed.

Mrs Jones a resident of Brymbo handed the Chairman a petition which had
been signed by residents of Brymbo with regard to asking the Community
Council to support their project of building a skate park in the village. Clir
Woodfine-Jones said he would formally accept the petition on behalf of the
Community Council and told Mrs Jones that the Community Council was
happy to offer their support to the children of the village.




2. POLICING

PCSO Rhys Rushby attended the meeting and introduced himself. He would
be covering the Brymbo ward for the next six weeks as changes were being
made during the month of May. He read out the statistics for the month and
passed the new form around which was now used by all PCSO’s in the area
to provide statistics. '

Brymbo /Tanyfron- 3 Violence against a person, 2 Burglary dwelling, 2
burglaries bother than a dwelling, 1 theft from vehicle, 2 Theft and handling
and 9 Criminal Damage.

Bwichgwyn —No statistics available.

PCSO Rushby said that there had been numerous reports of damage to wing
mirrors during the month in Brymbo.

Clir B Stapley asked if he had any more information on a wheelie bin that had
been set on fire, however was told there were no new leads.

With regards to the attempted theft of the horse in Minera, PCSO Rushby said
that the police did run a horse watch scheme. ClIr Tilston asked if any posters
were available and if so he would place them in the noticeboards of the
village. '

3. COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCILLOR’S REPORTS

ClIr Rogers said that new fencing had been completed at Edwards Avenue
and landscaping at Morse House had been carried out. With regards to the
Communities First project, the Welsh Government had rejected the Council’s
proposals. As a result this may affect the eligibility of funding. A report was
due to be given to the Executive board at the end of the month, and a
decision made. Clir Stapley said that he was very annoyed about the
situation, as the Welsh Assembly would not look at anything else, whilst they
should be looking at what works on the ground. ClIr Rogers said that the gym
had now re-opened at the Enterprise centre and Clir Birch asked if the
existing equipment was being used as he had heard it had been sold. Clir
Rogers said that he was not sure.

Cllr Rogers said that WCBC were to work with residents of Cae Merfyn as
disagreements had arisen with regards to the moving of equipment.

Clir Kelly pointed out that the Owain Glyndwr Scheme was being launched
again if Brymbo had any site it would like considered. The closing date was
the end of May

Clir Kelly said that the rights of way for the application for a bridleway at Nant
y Ffrith had not been approved.

Clir Kelly told members that an attempt had been made to take a horse from a
field in the Minera ward. Clir Woodfine-Jones asked Clir Tilston if he could
advise the Residents Association of this.

4. CAMBRIAN HOUSE

Clir Monti said that he had met with the Valuation Officer the previous week.
The Clerk had received a form through the post and Clir Shone said he would
complete this. Clir Shone said that a full report on Cambrian House would be




given to members once the situation with the rates had been resolved. Clir
Birch wished to re-iterate that a vote had been taken to sell the building. Clir
Woodfine-Jones said that as a tenant was still in the workshop , advise
should be taken as the Council should not contravene the law with regards to
having a tenant in the building and putting the building up for sale.

5. ROADS

Cllr Rogers said that Tanyfron Road was to be re-surfaced following the re-
surfacing of Bryn Gwenfro.

Clir Kelly said that with regard to the junction shared by the A483 and A525,
he had met with Darren Williams of WCBC. In order to try to alleviate the
problems around the hospital, traffic would be sent down to the new
roundabout and would not have to stop at the lights.

6. BUS SHELTER SERVICES AND STOPS
No further information.

7. PLAYING FIELDS AND PLAYGROUNDS
No further information.

8. FOOTPATHS/LIGHTING
No further information.

9. WAR MEMORIAL
No further information

10. CHURCHYARDS
No further information

11 PLANNING

TWO STOREY EXTENSION PENCOED CEFN ROAD BWLCHGWYN
P/2012/0206 Observations made

ERECTION OF SINGLE STOREY EXTENSION TO SIDE OF EXISTING
DWELLING ADDITIONAL BEDROOM NANT Y GASEG MINERA ROAD
BRYMBO

. P/2012/0218 No observations made

DEMOLITION OF DATACHED GARAGE & ERECTION OF SINGLE
STOREY FRONT & REAR & EXTENSION 5 FRONHEULOH HILL
BLWCHGWYN

P/2012/0232 Observations made

PORCH/UTILITY/SHOWER ROOM EXTENSION TO REAR NANT VIEW

RUTHIN ROAD BWLCHGWYN
P/2012/0243 Observations made

12. MUGA MEADOW’S VIEW




The Clerk had received copiers of the objections after the notice of lease had
been placed in the local press. The majority referred to lighting (which was not
being erected), and also the height of the fencing which had, after
consultation with residents, been lowered. A decision was to be made by the
Executive Board in June. Clir Birch pointed out that in the minutes of the
Tanyfron Residents Association, it stated that lighting would be erected,;
however these had been deemed inaccurate.

13. AUDIT

The clerk reported that the Annual Return was to be submitted to the External
Auditor by 30" June 2012, and she will be taking in the Council’s books and
records to the Internal Auditor on the 8th May 2012. The Clerk and Chairman
signed the cash book.

14. CORRESPONDENCE

POSTERS;

CABIN CREW BWLCHGWYN

FOCUS 2012

LOCALITY STAKEHOLDER GROUP
WCBC NOTICE OF ELECTIONS
PROPOSED MUGA MEADOW VIEW
OLYMPIC TORCH RELAY TIMETABLE
OWAIN GLYNDWR SCHEME

15. ACCOUNTS FOR PAYMENT

2314 SOUTHSEA CHURCH 1000.00
2315 ST MARY’S CHURCH 1000.00
2316 BRYMBO HERITAGE GROUP 300.00
2317 SHELTER CYMRU 50.00
2318 WALES AIR AMBULANCE 200.00
2319 BRYMBO FOOTBALL CLUB 250.00
2320 NWP POWER MAINTENANCE ' 680.96
2321 CORONA ENERGY CAM HSE 138.97
2322 ONE VOICE WALES 464.00
2323 WCBC RATES CAM HSE 174.20
2324 WCBC RATES CAM HSE 678.00
2325 SCOTTISH POWER ENERGY 1131.26
2326 B M HUGHES REFUND OF POSTAGES 15.59
2327 B M HUGHES SALARY INC TAX/NI OVERPMNT 946.00

The meeting closed at 19.48 pm.

Chairman




